
January 3,200.5 

Honorable Elizabeth O’Doimell 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Coniniission 
21 1 Sower Boulevard 
P. 0. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 

Subject: Case No. 2004-00493 - Eddyville, KY Franchise 
Atmos Energy Corporation 

Dear Ms. O’Doiuiell: 

In accordance with the December 17, 2004 Order in  the above-referenced Case, I have 
enclosed two (2) copies of the Franchise which has been awarded to Atmos Energy 
Corporation by the City of Eddyville, Kentucky. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at your convenience 

Sincerely, 

Gaff L. Smith 
Vice President, 
Marketing and Regulatory Affairs 

Enclosures 

Cc: David Gates 
Kevin Dobbs 
Anthony Stalliiigs 
Randy Hutcliinson 
Vicky McDonald 

2401 New Maitford Road, Owensboro, Kentucky 42303-1312 

P 270-685-8000 F 270-685-8052. atmosenergy.com 


























